
Message 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 

Subject: 

Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

6/10/2011 3:01:21 PM 

Kim Wingrove [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kwingrove] 
Re: Meeting Request 

Kim: Absolutely and thanks for the quick reply. 
I can be at your office for 8:30 am Tuesday. 
I look forward to speaking with you then. 
Kind Regards, 
Paul 
------original Message-----­
From: Kim Wingrove 
To: Paul Bonwick 
Subject : RE: Meeting Request 
Sent : Jun 10, 2011 2:44 PM 

Hi Paul. I am just back in and saw your message. can we meet at 8 : 30 or 9 on Tuesday morning? 

Kim 

-----Original Message-----
From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso . ca] 
Sent : June-10-11 2:27 PM 
To: Kim Wingrove 
Subject: Meeting Request 

Hi Kim: 

TOC0049604 

I hope all is well with you. Please let me know if you have time available Tuesday or Wednesday next week 
to meet with me for a 1/2 hour. 
I would like to discuss a company that I have recently started to provide services. The purpose of the 
meeting is to provide disclosure as well as purpose an additional meeting. 
Please feel free to call at your convenience. 
Thanks and have a great weekend. 
Kind Regards, 
Paul 
Sincerley, 
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
-sent from my Blackberry. 

Sincerley, 
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
-sent from my Blackberry. 


